Notice: This report Is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not fo exceed $160,000 for each violation Form Approved

for each day the violation continues up 1o a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided 1n 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014
(-‘ U.s. Departmgnl of Initial Date 03/12/2014
o _ Transportation ANNUAL REPORT FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2013 Submitted
Plpeline and Hazardous NATURAL OR OTHER GAS TRANSMISSION and Report
Safety Administration GATHERING SYSTEMS ' Submission INITIAL
Type
Date
Submitted

A federal agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, nor shall a person be subject to a penalty for failure to
camply with a collection of information subject to the requirements of the Paperwork Reduction Act uniess that collection of information displays a
current valid OMB Contro! Number. The OMB Control Number for this information collection is 2137-0522. Public reporting for this collection of
information is estimated to he approximately 22 hours per respanss, including the time for reviewing Instructions, gathering the data needed, and
completing and reviewing the collection of information. All responses to this collection of information are mandatory. Send comments regarding
this burclen esfimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden to: Information Collection
Clearance Officer, PHMSA, Office of Pipeline Safety (PHP-30) 1200 New Jersey Avenus, SE, Washington, B.C. 20590.

Important: Please read the separate instructions for completing this form before you begin.

béTUéE only | 20141811 - 28130

1. OPERATOR'S 5 DIGIT IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (OPID) 2. NAME OF OPERATOR:
ANADARKO PETROLEUM CORP
473 IF SUBSIDIARY, NAME OF PARENT:
3. RESERVED 4. HEADQUARTERS ADDRESS:

1201 Lake Robbin Dr., (POB 1330, HOouston, 77251-1330}
Strest Address

THE WOODLANDS
City

State: TX Zip Code: 77380

5. THIS REPORT PERTAINS TO THE FOLLOWING COMMODITY GROUP: (Selact Comrhodity Group based on the predominant gas carrded
and complete the report for that Commaodity Group. Fife a separate report for each Commodity Group included in this OPID.}

Natural Gas

6. CHARACTERIZE THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FAGILITIES GOVERED BY THIS OPID AND COMMQDITY GROUP WITH
RESPECT TO COMPLIANCE WITH PHMSA'S INTEGRITY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM REGULATIONS {49 CFR 192 Subpart O).

7. FOR THE DESIGNATED "COMMODITY GROUP™, THE PIPELINES AND/OR PIPELINE FACILITIES INCLUDED WITHIN THIS OPID ARE:
(Select one or both)

INTERstate pipeline — List all of the States and OSC portions in which INTERstate
pipelines and/or pipeline facilities included under this OPID exist, WYOMING efc,

INTRAstate pipeline — List all of the States in which INTRAstate pipelines and or pipeline
facilities included under this OPID exist. COLORADO, KANSAS, PENNSYLVANIA, TEXAS,
UTAH, WYOMING etc.

8. RESERVED

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 10f 50
Reproduction of this form is permitted.




Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure o report may result in a civil penally not to exceed $100,000 for each viofation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, CMB MNo. 21370522
Expires: 01/13/2014

For the designated Commaodity Group, complete PARTs B, C, D, and E one time for all pipelines and/or

- pipeline facilities — both INTERsfate and INTRAstate - included within this OPID,

PART B TRANSISSION PIPELINE HOA MILES

Number of HCA Miles

Onshore 3.2

Offshore 0
Total Miles | :

Onshore Offshore

Natural Gas 50833062

Propane Gas

Synthetic Gas

Hydrogen Gas

Landfill Gas

Other Gas - Name:

Steel Cathodically Stee! Cathodically

protected unprotected
Bare Coated Bare Coated | Castlron Wricr\gght Plastic | Composite' | Other Total Miles
Transmission __ |
Onshore 15 701.02 4] 8] ¢] 0 1] 0 0 716,02
Offshore 0 0 ]
Subtotal
Transmission
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 223.5 0 0 0 0 107 0 0 3305
Onshore Type B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore 0 0 o G 0 0 0 0 0 0
g:{;fg:f‘n'g o | s | o 0 0 0 107 0 o I 3305
Total Miles |- 15| 92452 i 0 0 0 107 0 0 104652

1Use of Composite pipe requires a PHMSA Spacial Permit or waiver from a State

Form PHMSA F 7100.2.1 (Rev. 12.2012)
Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Notice: This report is required by 49 GFR Part 191, Failure to report may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viotation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,600,060 as provided In 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs F and G one time for all INTERsfate pipelines
and/or pipeline facilities included within this OPID and multiple times as needed for the designated
Commadity Group for each State in which INTRAstate pipelines and/or pipeline facilities included within
this OPID exist. Each time these sections are completed, designate the State to which the data applies
for INTRAstate pipelines andfor pipeline facilities, or that it applies to all INTERstate pipelines included
within this Commodity Group and OPID.

exlst PartF "WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT" data and:
(select only one)

NDAR YEAR USING THE FOLLOWING IN-LINE.IN: PEGTION iy 00
a. Corroslon or metal oss tools
b. Dent or deformation tocls
¢. Crack or long seam defect defection tools

d. Any other internal inspection tools, specify other tools:

1. Internal Inspection Tools - Other

. Tota1 toal mileage mspected in calendar year using in-line inspaction toois (Lfnes atbto+ d )
ARBASED ON IN-LINE INSPECTIONS - :

a. Based on IL| data, tofal number of anomalies excavated in calendar year because thsy met lhe Operator‘s
criteria for excavation,

b. Total number of anomalies repaired in calendar year that were identified by (LI based on the operator’s criteria,
both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segmenl.

. . Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:
1. "lmmediate repair conditions” [192.933(d){(1)]
2. "One-year conditions" {192.933{d)(2)]
3. *Monitored conditions” [192.933{d}(3)]
4_Other "Schedu!ed conditions" {192.933{c}]
P Ni ALENDAR YEAR BASED ON PRESSURE TESTING
a. Totaﬂ mlleage lnspected by pressure testang in calendar year.

b. Total number of pressure test failures (ruptures and [eaks) repalred in calendar year, both within an HCA
Segment and outside of an HCA Segmenit.

¢. Total number of pressure test ruptures (complete failure of pipe wall) repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT.

d. Total number of pressure test leaks (less than complete wall failure but including escape of test medium}
repaired in cal da yea WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT

NDAR YEAR BASED ON. DA (Dlrecf Assessment methods)
a, Total mileage inspecied by each DA method in calendar year,

1. EGDA

2. 1CDA

3. 8CCDA

b. Total number of anomalies identified by each DA method and repaired in calendar year based on the operater's
criteria, both within an HCA Segment and ouiside of an HCA Segment,

1. ECDA

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 30f 50
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Nolice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may sesult In a clvil penalty not 1o exceed $100,000 for each viclation
for each day the violation continues up 1o a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Faren Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

2. ICDA

3. SCCDA

¢. Tolal number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1. "Immediate repair conditions™ [192.933{d)(1)]

2. "One-year conditions” [192.933(d)(2)]

3. "Monitored conditions™ [192.933(d)(3)]

4. Other "Scheduled conditions™ [192.933(c)}

EAR BASED ON OTHER INSPECTION TECHNIQUES =

a. Total mileage Inspecied by Inspection techniques other than those listed above in calendar year.

1.0ther Inspection Techniques

b, Total number of anomalies identified by other inspection techniques and repaired in calendar year based on the
operator's criteria, both within an HCA Segiment and outside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of conditions repaired In calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT mesting the definition of:

1. *Immediale repair conditions” [192.933(d)(1)]

2. *One-year conditions™ F192.933(d)(2)]

3. "Monitored conditions" [192.933(d}(3)]

INCALENDARYEAR

a. Total mileage inspected in calendar year. (Lines i.e +3.a + da.1+4.a2+4.a3 +5.a)

b. Total number of anomalies repaired in calendar year both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA
Segment. (Lines2b +3.b+4.b1+4b2+4b.3 +5.b)

¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT. (Lines2.c1+2.62+2063 +
2c4+3¢c+3d+4ci+4c2+4c3+4c4+501+562+503+5c4)

d. Eliminated by Replacement

. Eliminated by Abandonment

a. Baseline assessment miles completed during the calendar year.

b. Reassessment miles completed during the calendar year.

¢. Total assessment and reassessment miles completed during the calendar year,

“1; MILEAGE INSPECTED IN CALENDAR YEAR USING THE FOLLOWING IN-LINE INSPEGTION {iLi) TOOL

a. Corroslon or melal loss tools

b. Dent or deformation tools

¢. Crack or long seam defect detestion tools

d. Any other internal inspection tools, specify other tools:

1. Internal Inspection Tools - Other

a, Tolal ool mileage inspecled in catendar year using in-line inspection taols. (Linesa+b+c+d)

2. ACTIONS TAKEN IN CALENDAR YEAR BASED ON IN-LINE INSPEGTIONS
a, Based on IL1 data, tolal number of anomalies excavated in calendar year because they met the operator's
criteria for excavation.

b. Total number of ancmalies repaired in calendar year that were ldentified by ILI based on the operator's criteria,
both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

¢. Total number of conditions repaired WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of;

1. "immediate repair conditions” [192.933(d)(1)]

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)
Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Fallure to report may rasult in a clvil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violatlon
for each day the violation continues up 1o a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Explres: 01/13/2014

2. "One-year conditions” [192.933(d)(2)]

3. "Monitored conditions™ {192.933(d)(3)]

4. Other "Scheduled conditlons” [192.933(c)]
-3, MILEAGE INSPEC ED'AN __N:'IN CALENDAR YEAR: BASED ON, PRESSURE
a. Total mileage inspected by pressure testing in calendar year.

b. Total number of pressure test failures (ruptures and leaks) repaired In calendar year, both within an HCA
Segment and outside of an HCA Segment,

¢. Total number of prassure test ruptures (complete failure of pipe wall) repaired In calendar year WITHIN AN HCA
SEGMENT.

d. Total number of pressure test leaks (less than complete wall failure but including escape of test medium)
repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT.

AND ACTIONS TAKEN IN CAl nent methods)

a. Total mileage inspected by each DA method in calendar year.

1. ECDA

2. ICDA

3. SCCDA

b. Total number of anomalies identified by each DA method and repaired in calendar year based on the aperator's
criteria, both within an HCA Segment and cutside of an HCA Segment.

1. ECDA

2. ICDA

3. SCCDA

¢. Total number of canditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeling the definition of:

1. "Immediate repair conditlons” [192.933({d){1}]

2. *One-year condillons” [192.933(d)(2)]

3. *Monitored conditions™ [192.933(d)(3)]

4. Other "Scheduled conditions” [1 92 933(0)}
PECTED AND ACTIONS TAKE} '

'HER INSPECTION TECHNIQUES

a. Total mileage inspected by inspection techniques other lhan those listed above in calendar year.

1.0ther Inspection Techniques

b. Total number of anomalies identified by other inspection techniques and repalred in calendar year based on the
operator's criteria, both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA Segment.

c. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT meeting the definition of:

1. "Immediate repair conditions" {192.933(d}(1)]

2. "One-year conditions” [192.933(d}(2))

3. "Monitored conditions” [182.933(d)(3)}

4, Other "Schaduled conditions" [192.933€]

6. TOTAL MILEAGE I PEC ECTED (AL METHODSANDAGTIONS TAKENIN CALENDAR YEAR!

a. Total mileage Inspected in calendar year. (Lines 1.6 +3.a + 4a1+4a2+4.a3 +5a)

b. Total number of anomalies repaired in calendar year both within an HCA Segment and outside of an HCA
Segment. (Lines2b+3.b+4b.1+4b2+4b3 +5b)

¢. Total number of conditions repaired in calendar year WITHIN AN HCA SEGMENT. (Lines 2.c.1+2.c2+ 263 +
2c4+3c+3d+4c1+4.02+463+40c4+601+502+563+5.04)

d. Eliminated by Replacament

e. Eliminated by Abandonment

ELINE ASSESSMENTS

a. Baseline assessment miles completed during the calendar year.

b. Reassessment miles completed during the calendar year.

c. Total assessment and reassessment miles compleied during the calendar year.

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012}
Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Notice: This report Is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Faillure to report may result in a civil penaity not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

OMB Mo, 2137-0522
Explres: 0171312014
For the designated Commodity Group, complete PARTs H, I, J, K, L, M, P Q and R covering INTERstafe

pipelines and/or plpeline facilities for each Sfate in which INTERstate systems exist within this OPID and

again covering INTRAsftate pipelines andfor pipeline facllities for each State in which INTRAslate systems
exist within this OPID.

@ 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0
Onshore . - - — e S e
e 4 e = |ss8and i
48 48 52 B | over |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles {Size — Miles;):
0-0,0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;
| Total Miles of Onshore Pipe — Transmission
{ Offshore

Addilional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

] s Ty T

| Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Transmission

Onshore
Type A

R e e

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012} Pg. 6 of 50
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Fallure to report may resulf in 2 civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viotation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60422. OMB No. 2137-0522
Explres: 01/13/2014

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Additional Sizes and Miles (.Size —Miles;:0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;,0-0;

- 3225 Total Miles of Onshore Type A Pipe — Gathering

Onshore 0 0 0 4] 0 0 0

TveB | 40 | a2 | a4 | e | a8 | s, | sc [T
0 o] 4] 0 0 o o 4]

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;): 0-0;0-0;0-0;,0-0,0-0;,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;

0 Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe — Gathering

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size —Miles;}: -; -3 -5 -3 -1 -1 -1 -3 -1

Total Mites of Offshore Pipe — Gathering

Transmission
Onshore 0 0 0 0 0 0

Offshore
Subtotal Transmission
Gathering

Onshore Type A
Cnshore Type B 0 0 ] 0 0 0

Offshore
Subtotal Gathering

20002009

Onshore 0 0 10 0

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission [ 20 ooy R 0

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 7 of 50

Repraduction of this form Is permitted.



Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Fallure to report may resutt in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continwes ug to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2i37-0522
Explres: 01/13/12014

Gathering
Onshore Type A 80.5
Onshore Type B 0
Offshore
Subtotal Gathering |2 78087 i)
Total Miles G808

meNoTH

_PART K- MILES OF TRANSMI

CLASS LOCATION Total Miles
ONSHORE ,
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 3 0 0
Steel pipe Greater than or equal tfo 0 5 0 0

20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than or equal fo
30% SMYS but less than or equal to
40% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS
but [ess than or equal to 60% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS
but [ess than or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
but [ess than or equal to 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS
Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All Non-Steel pipe

Onshore Totals

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total
Total Miles

MILES OF PIPEBY CLASS LOGATION

Class Location Total S
- Class Location HCA M'Lles lrr;ihe IMP
_ Class | Ciass 2 Class 3 Class 4 Miles rogram
Transmission

Onshore : 0 i0
Offshore 0
Subtotal Transmission e 105 0
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 8of 50
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Notice: This repori Is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viofation Form Approved
for each day the violalion continues up io a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB Mo. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Type B
Offshore
Subtotal Gathering
Total Miles

Transmission Leaks, and Failures Gathering Leaks

Leaks Failures in Onshore Leaks QOffshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks HCA
Cause HGCA | NonHCA | HCA | NonHCA | Seaments [™rca | Type B
External Corrosion 0 0 0 Y] 0
Internal Corrosion 0 0 0 1] 0
Stress Corrosion Cracking 0 0 0 0 0
Manufacturing 0 0 0 0 0
Construction 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
Incorrect Operations 0 0 0 0 0

‘Third Party Damage/Mechanical L

@[]

Excavation Damage
Previous Damage {(due to 0 o 0
Excavation Activity)
Vandalism (includes all 0 0 0
intentional Damage) _ i

Neather Related/Other Outsid S
Natural Force Damage (all) | - 0 0

Other Outside Force

Damage (excluding

Vandalism and all 0 0 0 0 0

[ntentional Damage)
Other 0 0 0 o 5

[ Eh g
Transmission Gathering
Transmission : Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore 0 Onshore Type B
oCcs 0 |} 0OCSs
Sublotal Transmission | — 0.~ | Subtotal Gathering
Total
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 9 of 50
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Notice: This repertis required by 49 CFR Part 191, Faiiure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the viclation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved

OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/201i4

protected

Steel Cathodically

unprotected

Bare

Transmission

Onshore

Coated

Bare

Coated

Cast
Irn

Wrought
Iron

Plastic

Composite!

Other?

Total Miles

Offshore

Subtotal
Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

. Subtotal
Gathering

Total Miles

g

0

03325

-0 | 2265

1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
2gpecify Other material(s):

Part Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method

(@)1
Folal

@)1}
incomplefe
Records

@)2)
Total

(a){2)
tncomplele
Records

(=3)
Total

(a)(3)
Incomplote
Records

{a}4)
Total

(a}{4)
incomplefe
Records

(c)
Incomplete
Records

{d)
Total

{d)
Incomplete
Records

Othert
Total

Ciher
Incomplete
Records

Class 1 (in HCA)

Class 1 (not In
HCA)

Class 2 (in HCA}

Class 2 (not in
HCA)

Class 3 (in HCA)

10

Class 3 {not in
HCA)

Class 4 {In HCA)

Class 4 {not in
HCA)

Totall

10

Grand Total

Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records” columns

1Specify Other method(s):

Class 1 (in HGA)

Class 1 {not in HCA)

Class 2 (in HCA)

Class 2 (not in HCA)

Class 3 (in HCA)

Class 3 (not in HCA)

Class 4 (in HCA)

Class 4 {not in HCA)

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Motice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may resufl in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires; 01/13/2014

Pari R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT} Range and Internal inspection

PT = 1.25 MAOP 1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP PT<1.10rNo PT
Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Intemal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles internal
Inspection Inspection Inspection Inspection Inspection ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE . NOT ABLE

Class 1 in HCA
Class 2 in HCA
Class 3in HCA
Class 4 in HCA
in HCA subTotal
Class 1 not in HCA |
Class 2 not in HCA
Class 3 notin HCA
Class 4 not in HCA
not in HCA subTotal
Total | =
PT =z 1.25 MAOP Total
1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAQP Total RERTE
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total 0:n:i Grand Total |-~ 10
Grand Total [ 19

Total Miles Internal Inspection ABLE

Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE |+ =10

0 a 0 0 0 0 0} 0 0
Onshore
0 0 0 0 [t 0 0 0
Addilional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0,0-0;0-0;
¥
G :. Total Miles of Onshore Pipe — Transmission
1
Offshore
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 11 of 50
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 GFR Part 191. Failure fo report may result In a ¢ivil penally not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Farm Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Explres: 01/13/2014

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

Onshore
Type A

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Additional Sizes and Mites (Size — Miles;): 0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0,0-0;

Total Miles

of Onshorae Type A Pipe — Gathering

Npsd

Onshore
Type B

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;): 0-0;,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;

Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe — Gathering

:NES4
= orless::

w | o |

Offshore

—w |

Additional Sizes and Mifes (Size — Miles;): ~; - -1 -5 ~1 ~1 -5 -7 -

Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering

MILES OF PIPE BY DECADE INSTAL

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012} Pg. 12 of 60
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Notice: This report Is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may resull in a civil panalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viclation Form Approved
for each day the viclation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, QM8 No. 2137-0522
E : 01/13/2014

Transmission
Onshore 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering

OCnshore Typs A

Onshore Type B
Offshore
Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles
i Pipe

Transmission

Onshore
Offshore
Subtotal Transmission
Gathering

Onshore Type A

..-Onshore Type B
Offshore

Subtotal Gathering
Total Miles

E BY SPEGIFIED MINIMUM RENGTH =

CLASS LOCATION Total Miles
ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4

Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 0 0 0

Steel pipe Greater than or equal to o 0 o 0

20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than or equal to

30% SMYS but less than or equal to 0 o 0 0

40% SMYS :

Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS 0 o o 0

but less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS 0 0 0 0

but less than or equal to 60% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS 0 0 0 0

but less than or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS 0 0 0 0

but less than or equal to 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS 0 0 0 o

Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS 0 0 0 0

All Non-Steel pipe 0 0 0

Onshore Totals S0 . L 7
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 13 of 50
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Nolice: This report is required by 42 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the violation continues up to a maximu

m of $1,600,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522

OFFSHORE

Expires: 01/13/2014

Class |

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS

Steel Plpe Unknown percent of SMYS

‘All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total

Total Miles

LOCATION

'PART L - MILES OF PIPE BY CLAS

Transmission
Onshore

Class 2 Class 3

Class 4

} Class Location Totat
Class Location
Class|

Miles

HCA Miles in the IMP
Program

Ofishore

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering
Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles

Transmission Leaks, and Failures

Gathering Leaks

Leaks Failures in

Onshore Leaks

Offshore Leaks HCA

Cause HCA

Segments

Non-HCA HCA Non-HCA

Qnshore Leaks

Offshore Leaks

Type A Type B

External Corrosion

Internal Corrosion

Stress Corrosion Gracking

Manufacturing

Construction

Equipment

Incorrect Operations

Third Party Damage/Mechanical Da

mage

Excavation Damage

Previous Damage (due to
Excavation Activity)

Vandalism {includes all
Intentional Damage)

‘Weather Related/Other Outside Force

Natura! Force Damage (all)

Other Outside Force
Damage (excluding
Vandalism and all
Intentional Damage)

Other

Total |-2 =

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form is permitted,

Pg. 14 of 50



Notice: This report is required by 49 GFR Pari 191, Falture to report may resuitin a civil penally not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the violation contirues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 4 USC 60122.

Transmission

Gathering

Transmission Gathering
Onshorg Typs A
Onshore Onshore Type B
0OCS 0CS

Subtotal Transmission

Subtotal Gathering

Total

Form Approved
OMB No. 21370522
Expiras: 01/13/2014

Steel Cathodically
protected

Steel Cathodlcally
unprotecied

Bare Coated

Transmission

Onshore

Bare Coated

Cas!

Iron |

Wrought
Iron

Plastic

Composite’

Other?

Total Miles

Offshore

Subtotal
Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal
Gathering

Total Miles

1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permif or waiver from a State
2spacify Other material(s):

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form Is permitted.
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Notica: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penatty not o exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 42 USC 60122,

Farm Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Part Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method

(a)(
Total

(a)(1)
Incomplete
Records

@2}
Total

(@)(3)
Total

(a}(2)
Incomplete
Records

(a}3)
Incomplete
Records

(a)i4)
Incomplste
Records

{2){d)
Total

{c}
Total

(9
Incomplete
Records

(d}
Tolat

(d) Ciher! Other
incompletel Total | Incomplete
Records Records

Class 1 {in HCA)

Class 1 (notin
HCA)

Class 2 (in HCA}

Class 2 (not In
HCA)

Class 3 (in HCA)

Class 3 (not in
HCA)

Class 4 (in HCA)

Class 4 {not In
HCA)

Tota]

Grand Total

Sum of Tolal row for all "Incomplete Records” columns

1Specify Gther method(s):

Class 1 {in HCA)

Class 1 (notin HCA)

Class 2 (in HCA) [Class 2 (not In HCA)
Class 3 (in HCA) IClass 3 (not in HCA)
Class 4 {in HCA) (Class 4 (not in HCA)

Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Infernal Inspection

PT = 1.25 MAOP

1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP

PT<1.10rNo PT

Location

Miles Internal
Inspection
ABLE

Mifes Internal
Inspection
NOT ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection

ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection
NOT ABLE

Miles Internal
Inspection ABLE

Miles Intemal
Inspection
NOT ABLE

Class 1 in HCA

Class 2 in HCA

Class 3 in HCA

Class 4 in HCA

in HCA subTotal

Class 1 notin HCA

Class 2 not in HCA

Class 3 notin HCA

Class 4 not in HCA

not in HCA subTotal

Total |

PT = 1,25 MAOP Total

Tdtal Miles Internal Inspection ABLE

1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOQOP Total

Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE

PT < 1.1 or No PT Total

Grand Total

Grand Total

Farm PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 GFR Part 191. Failure o report may resuitin a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 40 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522

Expires: 01/13/2014

PARTs H, I, J, K, L, M, P,

“The data reported In

INTRASTATE pipelines/pipe

5.25

11 i2 8 0 0 0 0

Onshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;,0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;

Total Miles of Onshore Pipe — Transmisslon

Offshore

T 1

#

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size - Miles;):

1 “Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Transmission

Onshore
Type A

¢

0

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;): 0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {Rev. 12-2012)

Pg. 17 of 50
Reproduction of this form is permitted.



Motice: This report is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may resuit in a civil penally not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation confinues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USG 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

| Total Miles of Onshore Type A Pipe — Gathering
_Nps4 | o o b
~orless —

Onshore
Type B
1] 0 4] 0 0 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size —Miles;): 0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0- 0;' 0-0;0-0;
Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe — Gathering
Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size -~ Miles;). -; -; -5 -5 -5 -3 -5 -1 -3

2| Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering

| 1950-1959 |

Transmission
Cnshore 36.25 0] 0 0 0] 0

Offshore
Subtotal Transmission

Gathering

Cnshore Typs A

Onshore Type B
Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles
De
Installed

Transmission

Onshore

Cffshore

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 : ¢ 0 0 G
Onshore Type B 0 0 0 0 -ﬂ:"_ =
Offshore S i

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 18 of 50
Reproduction of this form is permitted.




Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 194, Failure to report may result In a civil penafty not lo exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of 1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522
01/13/2014

Subtotal Gathering
Total Miles

MILES OF TRANSM

K (E e
CLASS LOCATION Total Miles
ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 ]

Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to
40% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All Non-Steel pipe

Onshore Totals |

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS

Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total
Total Miles

E BY GLASS LOCATION _ |
Class Location Total HCA Miles in the IMP

Class Location
Class | Class 4 Miles Program

Transmission

Onshore
Offshore
Subtotal Transmission
Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B
Offshore
Subtotal Gathering

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 19 of 60
Reproduction of this form is permitted. :



Motice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viotation

for eaci day the violation continues up o a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Total Miles

Transmission Leaks, and Failures

Gathering Leaks

Incorrect Operations

h y. Damage/Me

Excavation Da“mage '

Leaks Failures in Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks HCA
Cause HCA | NonHCA | HCA | Non-HCA | S°9™MeMs "5 0o0A | TypeB

External Corrosion 0 0 0 0 0
Internal Corrosion 0 0 0 0 0
Stress Corrosion Cracking 0 0 0 0 0
Manufacturing 0 0 0 0 0
Construction 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment 0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

Previous Damage (due to

Excavation Activity) 0 0 0 0 0
Vandgllsm (includes all 0 0 0 0 0
Intentional Damage) 7 _ B _ _ 7
“Weather:Related/Other Outside Force: o S
Natural Force Damage (all) 0 0 0 0 0
Other Outside Force
Damage {excluding
Vandalism and all 0 0 0 0 0
Intentional Damage)
QOther 0 0 0 0 0
Transmission Gathering
Onsh Onshore Type A
nsnore 0 Onshore Type B
ocs 0 QcCs
Subtotal Transmission Subtotal Gathering
Total | =
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 20 of 50

Reproduction of this form is permitted.



Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Fallure lo report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122, OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Y ATERIAL ANG GO
Steel Cathodically Steel Cathodically
profected unprotected

Cast Wrought

. ; 2 -
Bare oate are oted Iron fron Pastac Composil Other Total M:Ies

Transmission
Cnshore
Offshore

Subtotal
Transmission

Gathering :

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B
Offshore

Subtotal
Gathering

Total Miles

1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
Zgpecify Other material(s):

[Part Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method

@0) | @0 | @@ {(2)(2) @WE) | @E) |&E (aX{4) (c) {c) {d) {d Other! Olher
Total [incomplate] Tolal | Incomplete | Tetal |Incomplete | Total | incomplste Total |incomplete | Total [incomplete] Total 1 Incomplete
Records Records Records Records Records Records Records

Class 1 {in HCA})
Class 1 {not in 0
HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA)
Class 2 (not in 0
HCA)
Class 3 (in HCA)
Ciass 3 (not in 0 0] ] 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA)
Class 4 {notin 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0
HCA)

Total| w0 ] 0 gl 0 |2825 o | o o |
Grand Total
Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records” columns
1Specify Other method(s):
Class 1 {in HCA) Class 1 (notin HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA) Class 2 (notin HCA) |
Class 3 (in HCA) Class 3 (not in HCA) |
Class 4 (in HCA) (Class 4 (not in HCA) |

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev, 12-2012} Pg. 21 of 50
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Notice: This reportis required by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure {o report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Appraved
for each day the violalion continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 42 USC 6¢422, OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection -
PT = 1.25 MAOP 1.25 MAOP > PT > 1.1 MAOP PT<11orNoPT
Miles Internal | Mites Internat Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal
Inspection Inspection Inspection Inspection Inspection ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 4 in HCA 0 0 o 0 0 0
In HCA subTaotal 0 o 0 0
Class 1 notin HCA e 0 0 35.25
Class 2 not in HCA 0 0 0 0
Ciass 3 not in HCA 0 Y 0 1
Class 4 not in HCA 0 ¢ 0 i}
not in HCA subTotal | 0 0. 0
Total | 0
PT > 1.25 MAOP Total 0 Total Miles Internal Inspection ABLE : 0
1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP Tolal 20 Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE |. - 3625
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total i Grand Total |: 36.257
Grand Total | -

Onshore —
- 56
0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;,0-0;
o 7| Total Miles of Onshore Pipe — Transmission
Offshore
e e % | s
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 22 of 80
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Notice: This reporl is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Faiture to report may result In a clvil penalty not te exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of 1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 80122,

Farm Approved
OMB No, 2137-0522
Explres: 01/13/2014

Additionat Sizes and Miles (Size -- Miles;):

Onshore
Type A

0

a

o

0 0 0 0 0

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;)

0-0,0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;

Onshore
Type B

::;_' Total Miles of Onshore Type A Pipe — Gathering

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size —Miles;: 0-0; ¢-0;,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0,0-0;

| Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe — Gathering

Oftshore

Y e - -
——— : 2

Additionat Sizes and Miles {(Size - Miles;): -5 -1 -3 -1 -5 -5 -5 - =

- | Totat Miles of Offshare Pipe ~ Gathering

MILES OF PIPE BY DECADE INSTALLED

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1

(

Rev. 12-2012)

Pg. 23 of 50

Repraduction of this form is permitled,



Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a ¢ivil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each viotation Form Approved
for each day the violation conlinues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USC 60122, OMB No, 2137-0522

Expires: 01/13/2014

Installes
Transmission

Onshore 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0

Offshore '

Sublotal Transmission
Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B
Offshore
Sublofal Gathering {7
Total Miles
Deg Pipe

Transmission

Onshore 0 0 0 0
Offshore

Subtotal Transmissfon |50 g oo a0 D 0

Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 6
Onshore Type B o ] ] 0
Offshore
Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles

‘PART K- MILES OF TRANSMISSION PIPE BY SPECIFIED MINIMUM YIELD STRENGTH
CLASS LOCATION Total Mies

ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 0 0 0
Steel plpe Greater than or equal to 0 0 0 0
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to 0 0 0 0
40% SMYS ‘
Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS 0 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS 0 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS 0 0 0 g
but jess than or equal to 72% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS 0 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS ]
Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS ¢
All Non-Steel pipe 0 0
OnshoreTotals |~ 0o | - o 0
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 24 of 50

Reproduction of this form iIs permitted.



Notlce: This report is required by 49 CER Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of §1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122. OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but [ess than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total -
Total Miles | = =

'OF PIPE BY CLASS LOCATION - o
Class Location Total HCA Miles in the IMP

Class Location
Class | Class 3 Class 4 Miles Program
Transmission e e s A
Onshore
Offshore
Sublotal Transmission [
Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore Type B
Offshore
Subtotal Gathering |:
Total Miles
Transmission Leaks, and Failures Gathering Leaks
Leaks Failures in Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks S HCA ¢
Cause HCA Non-HCA | HCA | Non-HCA egments Type A | TypeB
External Corrosion ] 0 0 0 0
Internal Corrosion 0 0 0 0 0
Stress Corrosion Cracking 0 0 Q 0 0
Manufacturing 0 0 0 0 0
Construction 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment 0 0 ] 0 0
Incorrect Operations _ 0 0 0 0 0
Third Part _ chanical Damage -
Excavation Damage 0 0
Previous Damage (dus to
Excavation Activity) 0 0 0 0 0
Vandgllsm (includes all 0 0 0 0 0
Intentional D _ _
Weather Related/Other.Outside Force E
Natural Force Damage (all) 0 0
Cther Outside Force
Damage (excluding
Vandalism and all 0 0 0 0 0
Intentional Damage)
Other 0 Q0 0
Total | = 0 0n 0 |aa 0
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 26 of 50

Reproduciion of this form is permiited.



Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Fallure to raport may result In a civil pénaity not to exceed $100,600 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up {0 a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USC 60122, OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Transmission

Transmission Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore 0 Onshore Type B
0CcS 0 0Cs
Subtotat Transmission © Subtotal Gathering [
Total -

Steel Cathodically Steel Cathodically
protected upprotected

PARTP - MILES

Bare Coated Bare Coated ?;Sr: erfgnght Plastic | Composite? | Other® “Total Miles

Transmission
Cnshore
Ofishore

-Subtotal
Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B
Offshore

Subtotal
Gathering

Total Miles

1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
?specify Other material(s):

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 26 of 50
Reproduction of this form is permitted. .



Notice: This report Is required by 48 CFR Part 194, Failure to report may result in a ¢ivil penalty not to excesd $100,000 for each violation Farm Approved
for each day the violation contintes up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 80122, OM8 No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

lPart Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method

(@)1 @)ty | @) {@42) @3 (a)(3} (a)(4) ()4 ) () (d) ) Othert Other
Total |incomplete] Total | Incomplate | Total |Incomplete | Tetal | Incomplete Total |Incomplete | Total |lncomplete] Total § Incomplete
Records Records Records Records Records Records Records
Class 1 (in HCA)
Class 1 (notin 0
HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA)
Class 2 {not in 0
HCA)
Class 3 {in HCA)
Class 3 (not in 0
HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA}
Class 4 (not In ¢
HCA}
Totad - 0.
Grand Total
Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records” columns

1Specify Other method(s):

<|Class 1 {in HCA) Class 1 {not in HCA) )
Class 2 (in HCA) iClass 2 (not in HCA)
Ctass 3 (In HCA) Ciass 3 (not in HCA) I
Class 4 (in HCA) Class 4 (not in HCA) u

Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT} Range and Internal Inspection

PT = 1.25 MAOP 1.25 MAOP > PT 2 1.1 MAOP PT<1.10orNo PT
Miles Interna! Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Intemal Miles Internal Miles Internal
Inspection Inspection Inspection Inspection Inspaction ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1 in HCA
Class 2 in HCA
Class 3 in HCA
Class 4 in HCA
in HCA subTotal

Class 1 not in HCA ¢ 0
Class 2 not in HCA 0 0 0
Class 3 not in HCA 0 0 0
Class 4 not in HCA 0 0 0
not in HCA subTotal |57 0 [ 0 -

Total [ 0 . B -0
PT = 1.25 MAOP Total — 0 Total Miles lr“itemdulnspection ABLE
1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP Total 20 1 Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total 0 Grand Total

Grand Total 0

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 27 of 50

Reproduction of this form is permitted.



Notice: This report Is required by 40 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 43 USC 60122, CMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Onshore

oBBand o fe e oo
.S over i

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;}:
0-0;,0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;,0-0;0-0;,0-0;

10 | o2 b o4

& | s | 80

Offshore | e ] s |

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):

Onshore

Type A - T -
- ,143 b2 |- BB
Q 0 0 g 0 0 0 0
Additlonal Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;): 0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 28 of 50
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 GFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penafty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the violation confinues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OM8 No, 2137-0622

Total Mites 6f Onshore Type A Pipe — Gathering

__Expires: 01/13/2014

Onshore
Type B

Y

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Mites;): 0-0,0-0;0-0,0-0;,0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;

| Totat aites of Onshore Type B Pipe - Gathering

- Nps4 [
~orless | &

==

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size —Miles;). -; - -5 -5 -5 -3 -1 -5 -1

= Total Miles of Offshare Pipe — Gathering

Onshore

28.5

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Typs A

Onshore Typs B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Transmission

Onshore

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Cnshore Type B

Offshore

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form is permitled.

Pg. 29 of 50



L

Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522

Subtotal Gathering |

Total Miles

MINIMUM YIELDSTRENGTH ~
CLASS LOGATION Total Mies

ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4

Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 12 0 i 0
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to o 0 0 0
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS

Steel pipe Greafer than or equal to

30% SMYS but less than or equal to 25 0 0 0
40% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS
hut [ess than or equal to 60% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All Non-Steel pipe

Onshore Totals

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS

Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total

Total Miles

BY:CLASS LOCATION

Class Location Total "
Class Lacalion HCA Mges in the iIMP
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4 . Miles fagram

Transmission

Onshore
Qffshore

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering

Cnshore Type A
Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subiotal Gathering

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 30 of 50
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Motice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 194. Failure o report may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the viclation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 011312014

Total Miles | 385 ]

ransmission Leaks, and Failures

T Gathering Leaks
Leaks Fallures in Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Qffshore Leaks HCA
Cause HCA | Non:HCA | HCA | Non-HCA | Sedments ™0roA | Type B
External Corrosion 0 v} 0 0] 0
Internal Corrosion 0 0 0 0 0
Stress Corrosion Cracking 0 0 0 0 0
Manufacturing 0 0 0 0 0
Construction 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment 0 0 0 0 0
Incorrect Operations 0 0 0 [t} 0
_Thin y.Damage/Mechanical Damage -

Excavation Démage

Previous Damage {duse fo
Excavation Activity)

Vandalism {includes all
Intentional Damage)

‘Weather Related/Other O

Transmission

Transmission

Natural Force Damage (all) 0
Other Outside Force
Damage (excluding
Vandalism and all 0 0 0 0 0
Intentionral Damage})
Other ’ 0

Gathering

~ Gathering
Onshore Type A
Onshore 0 Onshore Type B
OGS 0 0cs

Subtotal Transmission

Subtotal Gathering

Total

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form Is permitted.
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Motice: This reportis required by 49 CFR Part 121. Failure to report may resuft in a civil penalfy not 1o exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the viclation continues up to @ maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

_PART P - MILES OF PIPE BY MATERIAL AND CORROSION PROTECTION STATUS =

Sleel Cathodically Stest Cathodically
protected unprotected
Bare Coated Bare Coated ?i;t Wg?;?ht Plastic § Composite | Other2 | Total Mites
Transmission |
Onshore 0 38.5 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0
Offshore 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o _
Subtotal REEEICEIENG BN __ :
Transmission s 0 38.5
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0
Onshore Type B 0
Offshore 0
Subtotal O '
Gathering T4
Total Miles i .0

1Use of Composite pipe re;quires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
2specify Other material(s):

|Part Q@ - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method

@ | @1} {@@ (a}{2) (23) (a)3) | (a)(4) (c) (c) ) (d} | Other! Other
Total |Incomplete] Tetal | incompiete | Total |Incomplate | Total | incomplets Total |incemplete | Total [incomplote] Total | Incomplete
Recorgs Records Records Records Records Records Recerds

Class 1 (in HCA)

Class 1 {not in
HCA}

Class 2 {in HCA)

Class 2 {not In
HCA)

Class 3 (in HCA)

Class 3 (not in
HCA)

Class 4 (in HCA)

Class 4 (not In

HCA)
Total -5::__ff'

Grand Total
Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records" columns -0
1Specify Other method(s):
Class 1 {in HCA) Class 1 {notin HCA)
Class 2 {in HCA) Class 2 {notin HCA}
Class 3 {in HCA) Class 3 {notin HCA)
Class 4 {in HCA) Class 4 {not in HCA)

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012}) Pg. 32 of 50
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Fallura to report may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation confinues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, CMB Mo, 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Part R -~ Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection
PT = 1.25 MAOP 1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MACP PT<1.10rNoPT
Miles Intemal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal
Inspection Inspection Inspeclion Inspection Inspection ABLE Inspeclion
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1 in HCA 0 0 0 0 ¥ 0
Class 2 in HCA 0 0 0 0
Class 3 in HCA 0 ] 0 0
Class 4 in HCA .0 0 t 0
in HCA subTotal 0 0 0 0
Class 1 not in HCA 0 0 o 385
Class 2 nol In HCA 0 0 0 0
Class 3 not in HCA 0 0 0 0
Cfass 4 not in HCA 0 0 0 0
notin HCA subTotal | =~ @ 0 B
Total| 0 0 | R : 7
PT = 1.25 MAOP Total ) Total Miles Internal !nspecfion ABLE 7 0
1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP Total : Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE | == 385 =
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total 385 Grand Total [~ 385
Grand Total | .- 388

he data reported in these PARTS applies to: (sefect only on
ATE pipel aciliies UTAH

line:

Onshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;

Total Miles of Onshore Pipe —~ Transmission

Offshore

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 33 of 50
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penally not to exceed $100,000 for each viotation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as providad in 48 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014
A smooaaanEme e Pen e e e S8and e
46 | 48 | & | s | PeM |

T e
coarlessia |l —
0 0 0
Onshore
Type A

0

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size —Miles;): 0-0,0-0;0

-0;0-0;0-0

Total Miles of Onghore Type A Pipe — Gathering

Onshore
Type B

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;): 0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;

= | Total Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe — Gathering

Offshore

lisgand
{over

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size —Mites;); -; -5 -: -5 -1 -1 -1 -1 -3

| Total Miles of Ofishare Pipe — Gathering

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form is permitted.




Notice: This report Is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Failure to reporl may resull in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the viclation continues up to @ maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 LISC 60122.

Form Approved

OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Transmission

Onshore

- 1960-1960

Offshare

Sublotal Transmission |- &

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B 0

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Transmission

I 2000 2009 -

Onshore 0 7 0 2

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission L7 2
Gathering

Onshore Type A v 0 0 0

Onshore Type B o 0 0 0

Offshore

Sublotal Gathering

Total Miles

1ED MINIMUM:Y]

CLASS LOCATION

Total Miles

ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 0 0 0
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to 2 o
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but less than or equal to 5.5 0
40% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS 15 0
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS )
Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS a 0
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS o 0
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS 0 g
hut less than or equal to 80% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS 0 0
Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS 0 0
All Non-Steel pipe 0 0 _
Onshore Totals 0 -

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 {(Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form s permitted.
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Natice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Fallure to report may result in a civil penalty not to excead $100,000 for each violation

for each day the violation continues up fo a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS

Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total

Total Miles

SIPE BY. CLASS LOCATION -

Class Location

Class |

Transmission
Onshore

Class 2 Class 3

Class 4

Class Location

Total HCA Miles in the IMP

Program

Miles

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission |
Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore’

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles

Transmission Leaks, and Failures

Gathering Leaks

Leaks Failures in Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Qffshore Leaks HCA
Cause HCA | NonHCA | HGA | NonHCA | S°9MeS [T5ioA | Type B
External Corrosion 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0
Internal Corrosion 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stress Corroston Cracking 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y
Manufacturing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
Construction 1 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0
Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0
Incorrect Operations 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0

“Third Party:Da

Vandalism and all
Intentiona! Damage)

Excavation Damage | o 0 0 0 0 0
Previous Damage (due to
Excavation Activity) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vandgilsm (includes all 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 o
Irntentaonaxl Damage) o N .
Weather Rolated/Other:Qutsida:Force=> 7 o
Natural Force Damags {(all) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Outside Force
Damage (excluding 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 o

Other

Total

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Notice: This report Is required by 40 CFR Part 191, Fallure 1o report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the vialation continues up to a maximum of §1,000,000 as provided In 49 USGC 80122, OMB No. 2137-0522

Expires: 01/13/2014

7 FOR REF
Transmission I : I Gathering 0
& HEDUL
Transmission Gathering
- 0 Onshore Type A
Onshore Onshore Type B
0Cs _ 0 0CS 5
Subtotal Transmission |; Subtotal Gathering

Total §

BY MATERIAL AND GORROSION PROTEGTION :

Steel Cathodically Steel Cathodically.
protected unprotected

Gast Wrought

Bare | Coated _ Bar . ae lmn ] Ir

Plastic | Composite! | Other? | Total Miles

Transmission
Onshore
Offshore

Subtotal
Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B
Offshore

Subtotal
Gathering

Total Miles

1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
Zspecify Other material(s):

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 37 of 50
Reproduction of this form is permitted.



Notice: This report Is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Fallure to report may result in a ¢lvil penally not to exceed $400,000 for each violation Form Approved

for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of 1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522
. Expires: 01/13/2014
[Part @ - Gas Transmisslon Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method |
@0) | @ | @x2) (a)(2) @A | @6 |@9 {4 © © ) @) |Cthert Other
Total |Incomplete] Tolal | Incomplele | Totel |Incomplete | Telal § Incomplete Total |Incomplete | Tetad |incomplete] Total | Incomplste
Records Records Records Records Recosds Records Records
Class 1 {in HCA) ] 0 0 0 0 ‘ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Class 1 (notin
HCA)

Class 2 {in HCA) 0

Class 2 {notin

HCA)
Class 3 {in HCA) 0
Class 3 (notin 0
HCA)
Class 4 {in HCA) 0
Class 4 {not in 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HCA)
Total| 0 o | o 0 o} w0 0 o | o 0 0 0
Grand Tota)

Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records" columns

1Specify Other method(s):

Class 1 {in HCA)

Class 1 (not in HCA)

[Class 2 {in HCA) Class 2 (not in HCA)
Class 3 {in HCA) Class 3 (not In HCA)
Class 4 {in HCA} Class 4 (not In HCA}
Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT) Range and Internal Inspection
PT = 1.25 MAOP 1.25 MACP > PT = 1.1 MACOP PT<1.10rNoPT
Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Mites Internal Miles Internal
Inspestion Inspaction Inspection Inspection Inspection ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1 in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 in HCA 0 ] 0 0 0 0
Class 3 in HCA 0 ] 0 0 0 0
Class 4 In HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
in HCA subTotal w0 —a
Class 1 notin HCA 0 9 0 0 0 0
Class 2 notin HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0
Class 4 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 7 0
not in HCA subTotal 0 g 0
Total 0. e S0 smivinidseenin fi
PT = 1.25 MAOP Total 9 Total Miles Internal Inspection ABLE
1.25 MAOP > PT 2 1.1 MAQP Total : ':_.O_ o Tota! Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total 0 Grand Total
Grand Total

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)
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Notice: This report Is required by 49 GFR Part 191, Failure to report may result In a ¢lvil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USC 60122, OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires; 01/13/2014

¢ PARTS applles to (select 0 niyo ne} :
E plpelinos/pipeline facilities WYOMING

24.81 84.81 17.21 0 43.68 0 70.76 0 a

Onshore
0 0 0 0 G 0 0 0
Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;):
0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0,0-0;
1241277 | Total Miles of Onshare Pipe — Transmission
Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size — Mifes;):

Onshore ' 0
Type A -

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size -~ Miles;): 0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 39 of 50
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Notice: This report is required by 49 GFR Part 191, Failure to report may result In a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up o a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 48 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

‘| Total Miles of Onshore Typs A Pipe ~ Gathering

Onshore
Type B

Additionat Sizes and Miles (Size — Miles;): 0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0,0-0,0-0;0-06;0-3,0-0;

) By e
corless s

Totat Miles of Onshore Type B Pipe — Gathering

e . :":7"::1'6

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size —Miles;): -; - -5 -1 -1 -5 -5 -5 -3

Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering

Installed

Transmission

Onshorg 0 0 0 0 47.36 112,75

Offshore 0

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtolal Gathering

Total Miles

Decade Pipe
Installed

Transmission

Onshare ¢ 16.48 62.44 ' 2.23 0

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission N R PR 0

Gathering

Onshore Type A 0 ] 0 0

Onshore Type B 0 0 0 0

Offshore

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 40 of 50
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure 1o report may resuft in & civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the violalion continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122.

Subtotal Galhering

Total Miles

Ligogiii

Y SPECIFIED MINIMUM YIE

CLASS LOCATION

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522

Expires: 01/13£2014

Total Miles

ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 0 0 g 0

Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS

.05

Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS hut less than or equal to
40% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS

Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All Non-Steel pipe

Onshore Totals

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 50% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS but less than
or equal to 72% SMYS

Steal pipe Greater than 72% SMYS

Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total

Total Miles

'PART L - MILES OF PIPE BY CLASS LOCATION -

Class Location

Transmission

Onshore 241.27

Total

Class Location P
Class | Class 2 ‘ Class 3 i Class 4 Milos rogram

HCA Miles in the IMP

241.27 - 0

Qffshore

0-

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

249,27 |

241977

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 48 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

coggterol T g

Total Mlles

Transmission Leaks, and Failures Gathering Leaks

Leaks Failures in Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks HCA

Cause HCA | NonHCA | HCA | NonHCA | Sedments [T chA | TypeB
External Corrosion 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Internal Corrosion 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stress Corrosion Cracking 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Manufacturing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Construction 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Incorrect Operations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

_Third Party Damage/Mechanical Damage =
Excavation Damage 0 0 0
Previous Damage (due to 0 o 0 0 o 0 0 0

Excavation Activity)
Vandr?llism (includes all 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0
| onal D ge)
‘Weather Related/Other Qutside Force -

Natural Force Damage (all) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Outside Force

Damage {excluding
Vandalism and all
Intentional Damage)

Other
' 0 s -0 g .
Y D OF YEAR SCHED Al
Transmission I 0 | Gathering | 0
Transmission Gathering
Onsh 0 Onshore Type A
nshore Onshore Type B
ocs 0 0C8
Subtotal Transmission |- = Sublolal Gathering
Total 0
Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 42 of 60
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Notice: This repart Is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may resufi in a civil penaily not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Appraved
for each day the viotatlon continues up fo a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USC 60122. OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

[PART P - MILES O]

Steel Cathodically Steel Cathodically
protected unprotected

Bare Coated Bare Coated (i::)s': W';?:I?m Plastic | Composite! | Other? | Total Miles

Transmission
Onshore
Offshore

Subtotal
Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B
Offshore

Subtotal
Gathering

" Total Miles

ol gieole|e

1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State

2gpecify Other material(s):

|Part Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method

@) | @0 |aEi2) (a)?) @E | @B) |EXd {a)(4) () (c) @ (d) Other’ Cther
Tota! [incomplete] Total | lncomplete | Total |Incomplete | Total | fncomplete Total |Incomplete | Total {Incomplete] Total | Incomplete
Records Recerds Records Records Records Records Records

Class 1 (in HCA) 0
Class 1 (notin
HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA) 0
Class 2 (notin 0
HCA)
Class 3 (in HCA) 0 0 ¢ 0 4] g 0 0 ¢! 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 {notin 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0] 0 4] 0 0
HCA} )
Class 4 {(in HCA) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g 0 0 0 0
Class 4 (notn 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 1] 0 0 0 0
HCA}

Total]: 0 0 =0 0 =0 0
Grand Total
Sum of Total row for all "Incomplete Records” columns
1Specify Cther method(s):
Class 1 (in HCA) Class 1 (not in HCA)
Class 2 (in HCA) Class 2 (not in HCA}
Class 3 (in HCA) [Class 3 (not in HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) Class 4 (notin HCA)

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 43 of 50
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Nolice: This repor is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the viotalion conlinues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved

OMB No. 2137-0522
Explres: 01/13/2014

Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test {PT) Range and Internal Inspection

PT = 1.256 MAOP

1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAQP

PT<1.10rNoPT

Mifes Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Infernal
Inspection Inspaction Inspection Inspection Inspection ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1 In HCA 0 0 0 o 0 0
Class 2in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 In HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 4 in HCA o 0 0 Y 0 0
in HCA subTotal 0 0 0. 0
Class 1 notin HCA o 79.5 “ o 17.6
Class 2 not in HCA 0 a 0 0 0 0
Class 3 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 4 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0

not in HCA subTotal

=476

Total 0 795 i i S
PT = 1.25 MAOP Total Total Miles internal Inspection ABLE 11.2
1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP Tota! Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE 230,07
PT < 1.1 or No PT Total Grand Total 241.27. -

Grand Total

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

54.7 218.5 16.8 52.5 23.6 0 18.1 0 0
26
0 0
Onshore —_—
A5
] 0 0 ¢ 0 0 ¢ 0
Additional Slzes and Miles (Size — Miles;}:
0-0;0-0,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0¢;
o |
Oftshore
% | w | w | %

Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Notice: This repori is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Fallure to report may result in a civil penally not to exceed $100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the viotatlon continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size - Miles;):

Onshore
Type A

0 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size —Miles;: 0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;,0-0;0-0;0-0;0-0;

| Total Mites of Onshore Type A Pipe — Gathering

Onshore
Type B

0 0 0 0 Y 0 0 0

Offshore

Additional Sizes and Miles (Size —Miles;): -; -; -5 -5 -1 -1 -5 =1 =

Total Miles of Offshore Pipe — Gathering

S OF PIPE BY DECADE INSTALLED

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012) Pg. 45 of 60
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Nollco: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 181, Failure to report may result in a civil penalty not to exceed $100,000 for each violation
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122,

Transmission

Onshore 6

1940-1949 | 1950- 1950

Form Approved

OMB No, 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

194.3

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission

Gathering

Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B 0

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Onshaore

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission
Gathering
Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles

INIMUM YIELD STRENGTH

CLASS LOCATION

Total Miles
ONSHORE
Class | Class 2 Class 3 Class 4
Steel pipe Less than 20% SMYS 21 0 ] 0
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to 113.7 0 0 0
20% SMYS but less than 30% SMYS '
Steel pipe Greater than or equal to
30% SMYS but [ess than or equal to 2265 c 25 0
40% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 40% SMYS 0 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 50% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 50% SMYS 6 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 60% SMYS
Steel pipe Greater than 60% SMYS 0 0 33 0
but less than or equal to 72% SMYS '
Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS 0 0 0 0
but less than or equal to 80% SMYS ,
Steel pipe Greater than 80% SMYS 0 ] 0 o
Steel pipe Unknown percent of SMYS 9 0 0 0
All Non-Steel pipe 0
Onshore Totals =

Form PHMSA F 7100.2-1 (Rev. 12-2012)

Reproduction of this form is permitted.
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Natice: This report is required by 48 CFR Part 491, Failure to report may resuflin a civil penalty not fo exceed $100,000 for each viclation
for each day the viclailon continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 42 USC 60122.

Form Approved
OMB No. 2137-0522

OFFSHORE

Less than or equal to 5

0% SMYS

or equal to 72% SMYS

Greater than 50% SMYS buf less than

Steel pipe Greater than 72% SMYS

Steel Pipe Unknown percent of SMYS

All non-steel pipe

Offshore Total

Total Miles

_Expires: 01/13/2014

. MILES OF PIPE BY

SLOCATION

Class Localion

Total

Transmission
Onshore

Class |

376.2

Class 2

5.8

Class 4

Class Location

Miles

HCA Miles in the IMP
Program

Offshore

Subtotal Transmission
Gathering
Onshore Type A

Onshore Type B

Offshore

Subtotal Gathering

Total Miles

Qlolo|lo|o

alelo|lolo B

Transmission Leaks, and Failures

Gathering Leaks

Leaks Failures in Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks
Onshore Leaks Offshore Leaks HCA
Cause HCA | Non-HGA | HCA | NonHCA | Se9™eMS [5yrcA | TypeB
External Corrosion 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Internal Corrosion 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stress Corrosion Cracking 0 0 0 g 0 0 0 0
Manufacturing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Construction 0 0 ¢! 0 0 0 0 0
Equipment 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0
Incorrect Operations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Third Damage/Mechanical Damz = ' ' 5
Excavation Damage 0 0 0 ]
Previous Damage (due to
Excavation Activity() 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Vandglism (includes all 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Intentional Damage) _—
‘Weather Related/Other Outside Forc e L
Natural Force Damage (all) 0 0 0 0 0
Cther Outside Force
Damage (excluding
Vandalisn("l and all 0 ¢ o 0 0 0 0 0
Intentional Damage)
Other 0 0 0
Total | 0 0 =0
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191. Falture to report may resuit In a civil panalty not to exceed §100,000 for each violation Form Approved
for each day the violation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided In 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522

Explres: 01/13/2014
Transmission 0 | Gathering J 0

i

Transmission Gathering
Onshore Typs A
Onshore 0 Onshore Type B
ocCs 0 OCSs
Subtotal Transmission [ — 0 Subtotal Gathering
Total |

‘.Sleel. Cathodically . Steel Cathodically
protected unprotected
Bare Coated Bare Coated (I::)Snl erfg'?m Plastic | Composite! | Other2 | Total Miles
i |, Wy, Wi - e ——
Onshore
Offshore i 0 0 1)
Subtotal vomea e e L e d e ol e
Transmission 0 9 0 0 p o B 38
Gathering
Onshore Type A 0 0 0 0 0 0
Onshore Type B 0 0 0 0 0 -0
Offshore 0 0 0 0 -0
Subtotal B ' ' — o
Gathering 9 0 : g : q : 0 . 0 :
Total Miles S0 g 0: 0 0| 381

1Use of Composite pipe requires PHMSA Special Permit or waiver from a State
Zspecify Other material(s):
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Notice: This report is required by 49 CFR Part 191, Failure to report may resuit in a civil penally not to exceed $100,000 for each violation

for each day the violation continues up to a maximurn of $1,060,000 as provided In 49 USC 60122,

Form Approved

OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

Part Q - Gas Transmission Miles by §192.619 MAOP Determination Method

{a)h)
Tolal

(a{1)
Incomplete
Records

(@2
Total

(a2
Incomplete
Records

{a)3)
Total

(a)(3}
Incemplote
Records

(a)(4)
Total

(a}4)
Incomplate
Records

()
Total

(}
Incomplate
Records

(d)
Total

{d
Incomplets
Records

Othest
Total

Other
Incomplete
Records

Class 1 (in HCA)

Class 1 (not in
HCA)

Class 2 {in HCA)

Class 2 (not in
HCA)

Class 3 {In HCA)

Class 3 (notin
HCA)

Class 4 (in HCA)

Class 4 {not in
HCA)

Total| o

Grand Total

Sum of Total row for all "incomplete Records™ columns

1Specify Other method(s):

Class 1 (in HCA)

iClass 1 {notin HCA)

Class 2 (in HCA) iClass 2 (notin HCA)
Class 3 (in HCA) Class 3 {not In HCA)
Class 4 (in HCA) Class 4 {not in HCA)

Part R — Gas Transmission Miles by Pressure Test (PT} Range and Internal Inspection

PT = 1.25 MAOP 1.25 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP PT <1.10r No PT
Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal Miles Internal
Inspection Inspaction Inspaction Inspection Inspection ABLE Inspection
Location ABLE NOT ABLE ABLE NOT ABLE NOT ABLE
Class 1in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 2 in HCA ] 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 in HCA 0 3.2 0 0 0 0
Class 4 in HCA Q 0 0 0 0 D
in HCA subTotal 0 a2 0 0 0 0

Class 1 notin HCA 103 51.5 [¢ 26.5 0 196.2
Class 2 not In HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0
Class 3 not in HCA 0 2.4 0 0 0 0
Class 4 not in HCA 0 0 0 0 0 0

not In HCA subTotal [ 103 = 63.9 0 "~ 265 0

Total |+ 103 - 57.1 0 265 0T

PT = 1.25 MAOP Total 1601 -] Total Miles Internal Inspsction ABLE

1.256 MAOP > PT = 1.1 MAOP Total 28,5 Total Miles Internal Inspection NOT ABLE

PT < 1.1 or No PT Total 188.2 Grand Tolal

Grand Total 382.8
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Notice: This report Is required by 48 CFR Part 191. Fallure to report may resuft in a civil penally not to exceed $100,000 for sach violation Form Approved
for each day the viclation continues up to a maximum of $1,000,000 as provided in 49 USC 60122, OMB No. 2137-0522
Expires: 01/13/2014

For the designated Commodity Group, complete PART N one time for all of the pipelines and/or pipeline
facilities included within this OPID, and then also PART O if any gas transmission pipeline facilities
Included within this OPID have Part L HCA mile value greater than zero.

N - PREPARER SIGNATURE

Roger Knight {720} 929-6713
! : Telephone Number

Preparer's Name(type or print)

Staff EHS Representative

Preparer's Tille

roger.knight@anadarko.com

Preparer's E-mail Address

only o PARTs B, F, G,and M)

Mike Ross

) (720) 929-6723
Senfor Execulive Officer's signalure certifying the information in PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by Telephone Number
49 U.S8.C. 60108{f}
Mike Ross
Benlor Executive Officer's name cerlifying the infermation in PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by
49 U.8.C. 60109{f}
General Manager
Senlor Executive Officar’s tille certifying the information in PARTs B, F, G, and M as required by
49 11.5.C. 60109(7) .
mike.ross@anadarko.com
Senior Executive Officer's E-mail Addsess
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